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Hurlex, Peggx

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 10:40 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Cc: Lindstedt, Daniel

Subject: RE:

. s
| XY £
Peggy: %@j\ J\\G\‘j Y

Please draft an amendment for the Senate companion as well. Thank you!

Rob
----- Original Message-----
From: Richard, Rob
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 10:36 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy
Subject: RE:

Carson Frazier at DOT told me that the amendment should look exactly like AA1 to AB 614, with two exceptions -

1) The appropriation amount should read $44,000
2) Change the last line of the amendment to read "increase funding for administering the buyer license card."

----- Original Message-----
From: Hurley, Peggy
Sent:  Tuesday, February 10, 2004 10:20 AM

To: Richard, Rob
Subject: RE:
Rob,

Where should the money come from?

Peggy J. Hurley

Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street

Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2037

608 266 8906
-----Original Message-----
From: Richard, Rob
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 10:15 AM

To: Hurley, Peggy

Cc: Lindstedt, Daniel
Subject:

Importance: High

Peggy:

Can you please draft an amendment to AB 821 that would make a one-time appropriation of $44,000 to the
department of transportation to cover the fiscal impact?

We need this in a BIG hurry. Thank you!
Rob 4
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a4 P%a l, line 4° after “au+kor§-h,;« ingert makw\j On apprafrmhan; ®

bed, amend the bill as follows:

At the locatigns in
v 1. Page [q, line er that line insert:
R

“SECTION ({af)Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Notwithstanding section 16.42 (1) (e) of the statutes, in submitting
information under section 16.42 of the statutes for purposes of the 2005—07 biennial

budget bill, the department of transportation shall submit a dollar amount for the

appropriation under section 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes that is/$31/000

?

ess than

D

the total amount appropriated under section 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes for the
2004-05 fiscal year, before submitting any information relating to any increase or
decrease in the dollar amount for that appropnatlon for the 200507 fiscal biennium.
SECTION a" Appropriation changes.
(1) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation

to the department of transportation under section 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as
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